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Диалоги
По-мђему, МЌйкл лет не вђсемь стЌрше ДжЌнет 

Грамматика 
More on Comparative Adjectives 

74.A Two more irregular comparative forms 
74.Б Bare Genitive replaces чем + Nominative 
74.B How many times / By how much taller, smarter 
74.Г Comparative Adjectives in attributive position 
74.Д Larger and Smaller – Two exceptions (sort of) 

По-мђему, МЌйкл лет на вђсемь стЌрше ДжЌнет 
I think Michael is around eight years older than Janet 

 
Ѕгорь 1  

2 
Как ты дѓмаешь, кто богЌче, Майкл ДжЎксон Џли 
ДжЌнет ДжЎксон? 

Who do you think is wealthier, Michael Jackson 
or Janet Jackson? 

СвЎта 3  
4  
5 

Майкл, конЎчно!  Он живёт в бђлее дорогђм дђме, 
чем онЌ. И у негђ машЏна побђльше. Он в дЎсять 
раз богЌче её! 

Michael, of course!  He lives in a more 
expensive house than she does. And his car is 
bigger.  He’s ten times wealthier than she is. 

Ѕгорь 6 Кто стЌрше, кто молђже? Who’s older?  Who’s younger? 

СвЎта 7   По-мђему, Майкл лет на вђсемь стЌрше ДжЌнет. I think Michael is around eight years older than 
Janet is.  

Ѕгорь 8 А кто вѕше, кто нЏже?   And who’s taller?  Who’s shorter? 

СвЎта 9  
10 
11  

Ѓсли я не ошибЌюсь, он вѕше её на пять 
сантимЎтров.  Но он нЏже своегђ стЌршего брЌта 
ТЏто на два сантимЎтра. 

If I’m not mistaken, Michael is five centimeters 
taller than she is. But he’s two centimeters 
shorter than his older brother Tito. 

Ѕгорь 12 А кто чЌще мђется? Who bathes more often? 

СвЎта 13 
14  

Майкл мђется рЌз пять в день, а Джанет тђлько 
раз в день. 

Michael bathes about five times a day, while 
Janet only (bathes) once a day. 

Ѕгорь 15 
16 
17  

А кто тђлще, кто тђньше?  На скђлько 
килогрЌмм он тяжелЎе? Ѕли, мђжет быть, он 
лЎгче её? 

Who fatter?  Who’s thinner?  How many 
kilograms heavier is he?  Or perhaps he’s 
lighter than she is? 

СвЎта 18 Откѓда я знаї, скђлько онЏ вЎсят? How should I know how much they weigh? 

Ѕгорь 19 А ты скђлько вЎсишь? How much do you weigh? 

СвЎта 20 
21 

Љто тебј не касЌется.  ЖЎнщин об ітом не 
спрЌшивают. 

That’s none of your business. Women are not 
asked about such things. 

 
Словарь 
 
4 побђльше 

помЎньше 
larger (See grammar)  
smaller 

5 в # раз(а) + Comparative # times smarter, richer, etc. (See grammar) 

7 на # + Comparative by #  taller, shorter, older, etc. (See grammar) 

8 нЏзкий; нЏже low; shorter  (You can say ОнЌ высђкая She’s tall, but ОнЌ нЏзкая means 
She’s a low(-life) person.  However, the comparative form нЏже means shorter.) 

10 сантимЎтр centimeter (1 inch = 2.54 centimeters) 

15 тђлстый fat; thick 

15 тђнкий thin 
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16 килогрЌмм kilogram (2.2 pounds = 1 kilogram). Note that: 1) there are two м in this word in 
Russian; 2) the Genitive Plural is килогрЌмм – the same as the Nominative.  It’s 
similar to раз and человЎк.  The Genitive Singular is regular: килогрЌмма. 

16 тяжёлый heavy 

18 вЎси+ weigh 

20 іто не касЌется + [Genitive] that’s none of [person’s] business; that does not concern [person] 
 
74.A Two More Irregular Comparative Adjectives 
 
Here are two more slightly irregular comparative adjectives: 
 

mutation Regular Adjective Comparative Degree  
with mutated consonant and 

unstressed -e 

ст > щ тђлстый fat; thick тђлще 

к > ш 
(unexpected) 

тђнкий  thin тђньше (note the ь!) 

 
РомЌны Толстђго тђлще, чем ромЌны 
ДостоЎвского. 

Tolstoy’s novels are thicker than Dostoevksy’s. 

Егђ трЎтья женЌ тђньше, чем егђ две бѕвшиx 
женѕ. 

His third wife is thinner than his two ex-wives. 

 
 
74.Б More Comparative Constructions 
 
74.Б.1 Bare Genitive replaces чем + Nominative 
 
Yesterday we saw that чем is used to express than, after which most often follows the noun in the Nominative 
Case: 
 

ОнЌ стЌрше, чем брат. She’s older than (her) brother. 

МЌша богЌче, чем я. Masha is richer than me. 
 
You can also use the Genitive Case without чем following the comparative form: 
 

ОнЌ стЌрше брЌта. She’s older than (her) brother is. 

МЌша богЌче менј. Masha is richer than me. 
 
You cannot use the bare Genitive when a phrase follows the comparative: 
 

В ПрЏнстоне всё дорђже, чем в ТрЎнтоне Everything is more expensive in Princeton than in 
Trenton. 

*В ПрЏнстоне всё дорђже ТрЎнтонa (*Impossible )  
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Make the comparison. Use the Genitive whenever possible. 
 
1. Я / тђлстый / ты. 2. ТамЌра / тђнкая / ГЎна. 
3. Кто / богЌтый / он? 4. В МосквЎ / хђлодно / в ПарЏже. 
5. Ты / дђбрая / твој сестрЌ. 6. В Рђкки / чЏсто / в Фђрбсе. 
7. Никтђ / ѓмный / я. 8. Стёпа / ленЏвый / все. (think!) 
9. Все / бЎдные / БЏлл. 10. В суббђту / бѓдет теплђ / сегђдня. 
11. ОнЌ бЎгает / бѕстро /он. 12. МЏша говорЏт / тЏхо / мышь. 
13. МЌша / игрЌет в шЌхматы / плђхо / ВЎра. 14. СтудЎнты в ПрЏнстоне / говорјт по-рѓсски / 

хорошђ / студЎнты в ГЌрварде. 
 
 
74.Б.2 How many times / By how much one thing is better, faster, taller, etc. 
 
Yesterday we saw the use of горЌздо (умнЎе, глупЎе, etc.) чем much (smarter, stupider, etc) than.  Today we’ll 
look at two more comparative constructions: 
 
1) To say that someone/something is # times smarter (richer, etc.) use: 
 

в + # + рЌз(а) +Comparative + чем (or Genitive) 
 

 
The number goes into the Accusative, as you can see with в тѕсячу раз. 
 

Я в дЎсять раз умнЎе тебј (чем ты). I’m ten times smarter than you. 

Егђ фотоаппарЌт в три рЌза дорђже моегђ (чем 
мой) 

His camera is three times as expensive as mine 
(my camera). 

ОнЌ в двЌ рЌза стЌрше мѓжа (чем муж). She’s twice as old as her husband. 

Ѕра в тѕсячу раз добрЎе Іли (чем Іля) Ira is 1000 times nicer than Olya. 

В ПрЏнстоне всё в сто рЌз дорђже, чем в 
ТрЎнтоне. 

In Princeton, everything is 100 times more 
expensive than in Trenton. 

 
 
2) To indicate by how much something is taller,( more expensive, etc.), use: 
 

на + Amount + Comparative + чем (or Genitive) 
 

КЏра на три гђда стЌрше ЖЌнны. Kira is three years older than Zhanna. 

Њра на пять мЎсяцев молђже менј. Yura is five months younger than me. 

Я на три сантимЎтра вѕше её. I’m three centimeters taller than her. 

Ћша на дЎсять сантимЎтров нЏже женѕ. Yasha is ten centimeters shorter than his wife. 

Љтот самовЌр на сто рублЎй дорђже твоегђ. This samovar is 100 rubles more expensive than 
yours. 

Сегђдня на сђрок грЌдусов холоднЎе, чем вчерЌ. It’s 40º colder today than yesterday. 
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To say that you weigh more or less than someone, use тяжелЎе or лЎчге: 
 

Он тяжелЎе своЎй женѕ на дЎсять килограмм. He’s ten kilograms heavier than his wife. 

Я лЎгче моегђ брЌта на три килогрЌмма. I’m three kilograms lighter than my brother. 
  Translate 
 
1. A Mercedes (МерседЎс) is twice as expensive as a 

Volkswagen (ФольксвЌген). 
2. A Volkswagen is $20,000 cheaper than a 

Mercedes. 
3. My elephant is ten times heavier than your tiger. 4. My tiger is 500 kilograms lighter than your 

elephant. 
5. He’s ten times smarter than his professor. 6. Today it’s ten degrees warmer than yesterday. 
7. In my room (У менј в кђмнате) it’s ten times 

cleaner than in the dining hall. 
8. His last film is an hour longer (remember this 

adjective?) than “Shakespeare in Love” 
(Влюблённый ШекспЏр) 

9. A PC is twice as cheap as a Macintosh. 10. My grandfather is 35 years older than his wife. 
11. He’s talking twice as loud as the radio. 12. “War and Peace” is 1000 pages longer than “The 

Brothers Karamazov”. (БрЌтья КарамЌзовы) 
 
 
74.В Comparative Adjectives in Attributive Position (Before Noun) 
 

I want a more expensive car.   She wants to marry a smarter man. 
 
Recall from yesterday that comparative forms like стЌрше, умнЎе, вѕше, etc., can only appear in predicate 
position (after some version of the verb be) in Nominative Case. To use a comparative in attributive position 
(preceding the noun) you must use either бђлее more or мЎнее less (both unchanging) plus the regular adjective 
in the correct CNG. This is different from English, where there is no difference in form between a (positive1) 
predicate comparative adjective vs. attributive adjective: My room is cleaner / I want a cleaner room. These 
forms are not interchangeable in Russian: 
 
 

В РоссЏи Пѓшкин бђлее популјрный писЌтель, 
чем ДостоЎвский. 

In Russia, Pushkin is a more popular writer than 
Dostoevsky.  

Я хочѓ мЎнее дорогѓю машЏну. I want a less expensive car. 

Мы хотЏм бђлее чЏстого профЎссора. We want a cleaner professor. 

ОнЌ писЌла о мЎнее талЌнтливой певЏце. She wrote about a less talented singer. 

Я хочѓ мЎнее дорогѓю машЏну. I want a less expensive car. 

Мы хотЏм бђлее чЏстого профЎссора. We want a cleaner professor. 

ОнЌ писЌла о мЎнее талЌнтливой певЏце. She wrote about a less talented singer. 

МоЏ родЏтели хотјт, чтобы я женЏлся на бђлее 
богЌтой дЎвушке. 

My parents want me to marry a richer woman. 

Я никогдЌ не встречЌл бђлее глѓпых людЎй! I’ve never met stupider people! 

Он хђчет общЌться с мЎнее грѓбыми людьмЏ. He wants to associate with less rude people. 

                                                 
1 Note that the -er form in English implies ‘more’.  To say ‘less’ you must overtly use that form:  I want a less expensive car. 
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Translate 
 
1. Princeton is a more prestigious university than 

Rider. 
2. I used to live in a cleaner room. 

3. I like to think about more serious problems. 4. I used to associate with ruder people. 
5. Masha wants to find a smarter dog. 6. I have never seen a dirtier dining hall. (Use the 

Genitive of Negation.) 
7. I envy more talented musicians. 8. My parents want me to marry a richer man. 
9. Galya used to go out with smarter guys. 10. Chicago is a more dangerous city than Detroit. 
 
 
74.Г Large and Smaller- Two Exceptions (Sort of) 
 
We saw in the last lesson (and previously) that the comparative (and superlative) adjectives лѓчший better; best 
and хѓдший worse; worst can be used in attributive position. (In direct contradiction to the point discussed just 
above.) The forms for larger and smaller also violate the above point – i.e., there are no possible forms *бђлее 
большђй or *мЎнее мЌленький, etc. (* indicates ungrammatical forms).  Instead use the forms побђльше / 
помЎньше after the noun in question: 
 

Я живѓ в дђме побђльше, чем егђ. I live in a bigger house than his (house). 

ОнЌ купЏла машЏну помЎньше, чем мој. She bought a smaller car than mine. 

 
In fact, you can use this same form, по-Comparative, with many adjectives: 
 

Я хочѓ самовЌр подешЎвле. I want a cheaper (less expensive) samovar. 

Мне нрЌвятся пЌрни потђлще. I like guys who are little plumper. 

КупЏ мне полотЎнце подорђже. Buy me a more expensive towel. 
 
  Translate into Russian: 
 
 
1. I want a larger skirt. (їбка) 2. We used to live in a smaller apartment. 
3. I want a better car. 4. We were talking about the worst films of this year. 
5. I want a cheaper aquarium. 6. Where is there a cleaner room here? 
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 УпражнЎние 1  Write four sentences comparing things/people. Use both of the  new 
 constructions (в # рЌз/а; на # ...). 

 
1.  

2.  

3.  

4.  

 
 

 УпражнЎние 2  Write 4 sentences with attributive comparative adjectives. Use a different 
 Case in each sentence.  Use one single-word comparative attributive form. 

 
1.  

2.  

3.  

4.  
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 УпражнЎние 3   ПереведЏте на рѓсский: 

 
1. I'm three centimeters taller than my father. 

2. I want a kinder elephant. 

3. Dima is two hours older than his brother. 

 


